Schaeffer, Brad

From: Smith, Preston

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 5:31 PM

To: Ryndock, Jason (c-jryndock@pa.gov); Sechler, Frederick

Cc: Schaeffer, Brad; STYLES, MONICA L; EMBRY, CHRISTOPHER P
(CPEMBRY@sunocologistics.com)

Subject: PNDI Large Project Number: 22275 - Updated HDD Inadvertent Return Assessment,
Preparedness, Prevention and Contingency Plan

Attachments: PPP IR Plan 120216 FINAL.PDF

Hi Jason and Frederick,

We are providing this updated HDD Inadvertent Return Assessment, Preparedness, Prevention and
Contingency Plan to you and the other PNDI contacts for the PA Pipeline Project for your

records. This plan has been updated to address comments from various agencies and represents
the current plan for the Project.

| will be sending a cd out tomorrow to you which contains the attached plan along with Appendix C —
Inadvertent Return Risk Assessments, which was too large to email.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Preston

Preston Smith | Manager, Wetlands and Ecological Services Department

preston.smith@tetratech.com

www.tetratech.com

b% Live Green, Work Green, Save Green



Schaeffer, Brad

From: Smith, Preston

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 5:31 PM

To: Smith, Gary (Fish & Boat)

Cc: Schaeffer, Brad; STYLES, MONICA L; EMBRY, CHRISTOPHER P
(CPEMBRY@sunocologistics.com)

Subject: PF&BC SIR# 41856 - Updated HDD Inadvertent Return Assessment, Preparedness,
Prevention and Contingency Plan

Attachments: PPP IR Plan 120216 FINAL.PDF

Hi Gary,

We are providing this updated HDD Inadvertent Return Assessment, Preparedness, Prevention and
Contingency Plan to you and the other PNDI contacts for the PA Pipeline Project for your

records. This plan has been updated to address comments from various agencies and represents
the current plan for the Project.

| will be sending a cd out tomorrow to you which contains the attached plan along with Appendix C —
Inadvertent Return Risk Assessments, which was too large to email.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Preston

Preston Smith | Manager, Wetlands and Ecological Services Department

preston.smith@tetratech.com

www.tetratech.com

b% Live Green, Work Green, Save Green



Schaeffer, Brad

From: Smith, Preston

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 5:30 PM

To: Scofield, Brian

Cc: Shellenberger, Pamela (pamela_shellenberger@fws.gov); Schaeffer, Brad; STYLES,
MONICA L; EMBRY, CHRISTOPHER P (CPEMBRY@sunocologistics.com)

Subject: USFWS Project # 2014-0200 - Updated HDD Inadvertent Return Assessment,
Preparedness, Prevention and Contingency Plan

Attachments: PPP IR Plan 120216 FINAL.PDF

Hi Brian,

We are providing this updated HDD Inadvertent Return Assessment, Preparedness, Prevention and
Contingency Plan to you and the other PNDI contacts for the PA Pipeline Project for your

records. This plan has been updated to address comments from various agencies and represents
the current plan for the Project.

| will be sending a cd out tomorrow to you which contains the attached plan along with Appendix C —
Inadvertent Return Risk Assessments, which was too large to email.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Preston

Preston Smith | Manager, Wetlands and Ecological Services Department

preston.smith@tetratech.com

www.tetratech.com

b% Live Green, Work Green, Save Green



Schaeffer, Brad

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi John,

Smith, Preston

Wednesday, November 30, 2016 5:31 PM

Taucher, John

Schaeffer, Brad; STYLES, MONICA L; EMBRY, CHRISTOPHER P
(CPEMBRY@sunocologistics.com)

PGC ID Number: 201312180001 - Updated HDD Inadvertent Return Assessment,
Preparedness, Prevention and Contingency Plan

PPP IR Plan 120216 FINAL.PDF

We are providing this updated HDD Inadvertent Return Assessment, Preparedness, Prevention and
Contingency Plan to you and the other PNDI contacts for the PA Pipeline Project for your

records. This plan has been updated to address comments from various agencies and represents
the current plan for the Project.

| will be sending a cd out tomorrow to you which contains the attached plan along with Appendix C —
Inadvertent Return Risk Assessments, which was too large to email.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Preston

Preston Smith | Manager, Wetlands and Ecological Services Department

preston.smith@tetratech.com

www.tetratech.com

b% Live Green, Work Green, Save Green
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